College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Valerie Jochen, Board President
From: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent of Schools
Date: February 13, 2015
Subject: Consider approval of a charter for the 2015 Planning for Growth
Committee
Agenda Item: E-2
Board Priority/
District Goal: Priorities A & B; Goals 1,2 & 3

Background

College Station ISD has seen a marked uptick in enrollment growth the past two school years.
For years, the district added 300-350 students a year. Over the past two years, the district has
added over 1,500 students. Based on the increased number of students and the capacities of
our schools, the time has come to determine the need and timing for additional campuses.

CSISD Board Policy BDB (Local) allows the Board of Trustees to charter ad hoc advisory
committees to study and make recommendations regarding issues like long range facilities
planning. The purpose of the 2015 Planning for Growth Committee (PFG) is to review CSISD
enrollment history and projections, the state of current facilities and long range facilities plans
and other potential capital needs.
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Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of College Station Independent School District
adopt the charter for the 2015 Planning for Growth Committee.
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